Jordan Farrow

Experienced Software Engineer and Supervisor

jordan.farrow@gmail.com // +1602-300-2778 // https://www.linkedin.com/in/jordanfarrow/

Summary

Supervisor, Manager, Web and Mobile Engineer with 23+ years of experience. Well-versed in supervision (up to 17 direct reports), leadership, and people management. Passionate about bringing out the best in teams through intentional professional development and engineering relationships across organizations. Authorized to work in the US for any employer.

Experience

Frontend Developer Supervisor

Inizio Evoke - Tempe, AZ May 2021 to April 2024

- Supervised, mentored, and trained four teams of combined 18 developers (two HTML banner, five Email, four AEM, five Drupal, two content builders)
- Conducted interviews and made hiring decisions for team members, provided feedback on goals, expectations, and opportunities.
- Collaborated with PMO, QA, and Design teams at all levels for resourcing, scheduling, and scoping work.

Environment: AEM, Acquia, Drupal, WordPress, Supervision, Management, Leadership, Microsoft Suite, Google Suite, Slack, Jira, monday.com

Senior Software Developer / Senior Front-End Lead

Intraedge - Chandler, AZ November 2015 to May 2021

- Developed prototypes and POCs using React Native, Swift, HTML and other languages as needed. Developed custom e-commerce websites.
- Developed consumer-facing and B2B data privacy management application, responsible for creating UI components, API layer, and service integrations.
- Translated design mockups to functional software.
- Met with clients to develop scope, feature sets and test software.
- Developed testing scripts for API using Postman and load testing using JMeter.

Environment: PHP, Component development, AngularJS, Ionic, iOS, Swift, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, WordPress API, JMeter, Postman, AWS, React-Native, Node.js, Git, Bitbucket, Agile

Senior Software Engineer II

American Express – Phoenix, AZ November 2014 to November 2015

- Developed JavaScript VXML applications to work on IVR (Interactive Voice Response) platform.
- Collaborated with vendor to create statistical language models (SLM)

Environment: JavaScript, VXML, Leadership, XML

iOS & Web Application Engineer

CopiaMobile/ nGage Labs/ Campus Nation Network - Scottsdale, AZ November 2010 to November 2014

- Developed custom iOS applications for clients, rapidly prototyped POC's and demoware.
- Developed and maintained APIs consumed by mobile devices, digital signs and POS.

Environment: Objective-C, PHP, HTML5, CSS, jQuery, JavaScript, Groovy on Grails, Ruby on Rails, Swift

Senior Web Developer

Institute for Supply Management - Tempe, AZ November 2008 to October 2010

- Designed, developed and implemented online course materials and interactions.
- Used customized LMS (Learning Management System) for curriculum management.
- Provided technical support for internal and external customers.
- Reengineered learning interactions into reusable component libraries.

Environment: LMS, HTML, jQuery, JavaScript, Flash, ActionScript 2, CSS, Cold Fusion

Web Director

DW Green Company - Tempe, AZ November 2000 to October 2008

- Managed team of 4 developers and planned, designed, maintained, and enhanced client Web sites.
- Established and built client relationships with timely and clear communication, technical assistance, and training.
- Produced graphic design and layout for print ad campaigns, signs and banners.

Environment: PHP, Flash/ActionScript 2, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, CSS, Quark XPress, MySQL, Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator

Education

Master of Science in Higher Education Administration - 1998 University of Kansas - Lawrence, KS

Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism - 1996

Arizona State University - Tempe, AZ

References available upon request